Curriculum vitae				
PERSONAL INFORMATION				
Name Dr. Gábor Horváth	Nationality Hungarian		Date of birth 17.02.1970	
Address H-2096 Üröm, Pillangó u. 26.				
Telephone number +36303783940		Email address drhg1970		

Principal Language	Hungarian (mother tongue)	

LANGUAGES	Hungarian	English			
◆ READING	Excellent	Excellent			
◆ WRITING	Excellent	Excellent			
◆ SPEAKING	Excellent	Excellent			

Please use the following indications: elementary – fair – good – very good – excellent

# EDUCATION AND TRAINING (RELEVANT ITEMS ONLY; STARTING WITH MOST RECENT)

Period	DIPLOMAS/QUALIFICATIONS	University, Institutes,	COUNTRY	
I ERIOD	OBTAINED	ETC.	COUNTRY	
Sept 1989-March 1994	Lawyer (doctor iuris)	University of Pécs	Hungary	
Sept 1994-May 1997		University of Pécs (with the assistance of Middlesex University)	Hungary	

# TRANSLATION EXPERIENCE

I have been working as a freelance translator for several translation agencies including, in particular, OFFI Zrt., Amplexor and Business Team International Kft., for more than 30 years. The time spent working as a translator depends on (i) my primary job as an attorney-at-law and (ii) the volume of translation jobs I receive. In general, I translate 3-4 hours a day.

Translation currently accounts for <50% of my total income.

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES**

MemoQ 9.9, SDL Trados Studio 2021, Across. I also have Multiterm, but use it rarely.

Üröm, Hungary, 2	7 April 2022
	Dr. Gábor Horváth

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**



#### **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

Name **Dr. Gábor Horváth** 

Address Pillangó utca 26., 2096 Üröm, Hungary

Mobile + 36 30 378 39 40

E-mail <u>drhg1970@gmail.com</u>

Skype ghorvath12

LinkedIn <a href="https://hu.linkedin.com/in/drhorvathgabor">https://hu.linkedin.com/in/drhorvathgabor</a>

Nationality Hungarian

Date of birth 17 February 1970

**WORK EXPERIENCE** 

• Dates	From October 2019	
<ul> <li>Name and address of employer</li> </ul>	Kapolyi Law Firm - Budapest, Hungary (www.kapolyi.com)	
	Senior associate	
Occupation or position held	Heading the Corporate M&A practice group	
	<ul> <li>Managing M&amp;A transactions for clients involving listed, non-listed companies and private equity funds</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Mergers, demergers, carve-outs</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Cross-border merger transactions</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Structuring of share and assets transactions</li> </ul>	
occupation of position field	<ul> <li>Structuring and setting up datarooms</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Conducting due diligence processes and drafting due diligence report (both full and red flag)</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Negotiating and drafting documents related to the M&amp;A transactions: SPAs, asset transfer agreements, confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements, financing agreements, etc.</li> </ul>	
	Heading the Labor and Employment practice	

• Dates	From April 2013 to September 2019 (incl. secondment from White&Case from August 2012)
<ul> <li>Name and address of employer</li> </ul>	GDF SUEZ /ENGIE Group - Hungary
<ul> <li>Occupation or position held</li> </ul>	Chief legal officer and ethics/compliance officer
<ul> <li>Main activities and responsibilities</li> </ul>	Full legal support to the GDF SUEZ group in Hungary:

- Corporate and M&A matters: drafting and negotiation of transactions and transactional documents for investments, outsourcing, restructuring, divestments and other intra-group transactions and asset deals, etc.
- Providing legal advice and assistance regarding strategic decisionmaking and planning, including budgeting; monitoring updates
- Regulatory and compliance matters: opining on draft legal regulations and preparation of proposals for the amendment of legal regulations
- Corporate governance: ownership of and opining on governance documents and internal policies (regulations)
- Real estate matters
- Collective and individual labor & employment issues, including health, safety and environment (HSE)
- Ethics officer of the GDF SUEZ Hungary group
- Drafting of and opining on commercial agreements, business codes and general terms and conditions
- Drafting legal opinions and memoranda

### • Dates February 2011 – March 2013

 Name and address of employer Réczicza White and Case LLP (including secondment to GDF SUEZ Hungary from August 2012)

• Occupation or position held

Senior associate

Full service of clients acting in the electricity and natural gas business, district heating, renewables and ESCO projects in regards to

- M&A, restructuring and intragroup transactions
- > Labor & employment
- Energy generation
- Main activities and responsibilities
- Natural gas and electricity trading: contracts, business codes and general terms
- Corporate governance matters and documentation
- Drafting of and opining on contracts and internal policies (regulations)
- Regulatory and compliance matters: opining on draft legal regulations, preparation of proposals for the amendment of legal regulations
- Greenhouse gas emission and trade
- Procurement (energy sourcing) and public procurement

## • Dates September 2009 – January 2011

 Name and address of employer

Running own law firm

Main activities and responsibilities

General commercial law, including but not limited to labor & employment, real estate, corporate law and litigation

#### • Dates April 2005 – August 2009

 Name and address of employer

**E.ON Hungária Group** 

• Type of business or sector

Energy

• Occupation or position held

Senior legal counsel, head of the network practice group

Energy law (electricity and natural gas) including but not limited to

Main activities and responsibilities

- Counselling on labor & employment issues, including health, safety and environment (HSE)
- Advising natural gas and electricity distribution network companies: management support and intragroup corporate transactions; legal support of

corporate bodies: board of directors, supervisory board and general meeting (founder); preparation and tracking the execution of decisions; drafting of corporate documents and related proceedings before the court of registration, etc.

- Preparation and drafting of and opining on contracts, including financing agreements, and other legal documents as well as internal policies (regulations)
- Regulatory and compliance duties: opining on draft legal regulations, preparation of proposals for the amendment of legal regulations; acting as compliance officer of the distribution companies
- Litigation: representation of E.ON companies in commercial, administrative and labor cases, as well as in arbitration and mediation
- Debt management and enforcement of claims

	Debt management and enforcement of claims
• Dates	October 2002 – February 2004
<ul> <li>Name and address of employer</li> </ul>	Bán, S. Szabó & Partners Law Firm in Cooperation with Altheimer & Grey
<ul> <li>Type of business or sector</li> </ul>	Legal services
<ul> <li>Occupation or position held</li> </ul>	Attorney-at-law
<ul> <li>Main activities and responsibilities</li> </ul>	Senior Associate: labor law, litigation, corporate, real estate, telecom, M&A
• Dates	April 2000 – September 2002
<ul> <li>Name and address of employer</li> </ul>	Oppenheim & Partners Law Firm (Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer)
<ul> <li>Type of business or sector</li> </ul>	Legal services
<ul> <li>Occupation or position held</li> </ul>	Attorney-at-law
<ul><li>Main activities and</li></ul>	Senior Associate (local partner): labor law, litigation and dispute resolution,
responsibilities	real estate, corporate, M&A
• Dates	October 1994 – March 2000
<ul> <li>Name and address of employer</li> </ul>	MATÁV Rt. and Dél-dunántúli Gázszolgáltató Rt. (3 years each)
<ul> <li>Type of business or sector</li> </ul>	Legal services
<ul> <li>Occupation or position held</li> </ul>	In-house legal counsel
EDUCATION AND TRAINING	
• Dates	September 1994 – May 1997
<ul> <li>Name and type of</li> </ul>	University of Pécs (with the assistance of Middlesex University)
organization providing	Faculty of Economics
education and training	•
Principal subjects	Economic / business studies
covered	
<ul> <li>Title of qualification awarded</li> </ul>	Master of Business Administration (MBA)
• Dates	September 1989 – March 1994
<ul> <li>Name and type of organization providing</li> </ul>	University of Pécs

organization providing

education and trainingPrincipal subjects

**Faculty of Law** 

Legal studies

covered
• Title of qualification awarded

Lawyer (doctor iuris)

1996 Bar examination 1997 Admitted to the bar

# PERSONAL SKILLS AND COMPETENCES

MOTHER TONGUE Hungarian

**OTHER LANGUAGES** 

English

• Skills Negotiation level, both written and oral

("C" type advanced state language examination and TOEFL 95%, both in 1992)

• Skills Basic

Solid communication and organizational skills. Strategic thinking with a commercial mindset. Experience in a multicultural working environment.

Strong work ethic and proactive attitude.

PERSONAL SKILLS Flexibility and attention to details.

Ability to communicate professionally with senior management

Value-driven, resourceful, independent and highly self-motivated individual

with initiative and drive.

Ability to work both alone and as a team member/leader.

TECHNICAL SKILLS Computer literacy: Windows, Office, CompLex, MOKK-FMH (payment warrant

AND COMPETENCES proceedings), electronic company proceedings, etc.

OTHER SKILLS Freelance translator for the National Office for Translations and Attestations

AND COMPETENCES Co. Ltd. (OFFI Zrt.) and other translation agencies since 1994

DRIVER'S LICENSE Categories A and B

Dr. Gábor Horváth